

Durley Parish Council

"Homefield" Kytes Lane Clerk: Mrs. Anne Collins Durley Telephone/Fax: 01489 860236 Southampton **SO32 2AE**

e-mail address: durleyparishcouncil@gmail.com

The Monthly Meeting of Durley Parish Council will be held on Tuesday 8th February, 2022 at 7.30 p.m. in the Ken Stainer Suite at Durley Memorial Hall, Durley.

If any members of the public would like to attend the Parish Council Meeting to make a representation then please e-mail or write to the Clerk before the Meeting so that social distancing can be adhered to.

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for Absence:
- 2. Any Declarations of Interest under the Code of Conduct. Declaration Forms and Register of Interest Forms to be signed by Cllr Pitter and Cllr Ellen.
- 3. Agree Minutes of the previous Meeting held on 11th January, 2022.
- 4. Matters arising:
 - (a) Review of table/seating at The Sawmills. (Deferred for the moment).
 - Locating SID sign in Parsonage Lane and Durley Street proposals. Cllr Delmege to report on (b) any progress with HCC and DC Kurn.
 - WW2 commemorations and Platinum Jubilee Celebrations June, 2022. Report on Meeting (c) Cllr Delmege/Clerk.
 - (d) Any further update on selling of Parish Council land.
 - Memorial tree Rowan tree planting. (e)
 - Update on highways work in Stapleford Lane Cllr Rappini/Clerk. (f)
 - Report on Southern Parishes Group Meeting 17.1.22. Cllr Delmege/Clerk. (g)
 - Planning Training with Southern Parishes Group. Numbers needed. (h)
- 5. County Councillor's Report: CC Humby.
- 6. District Councillors' Reports: DC Miller, DC Mclean and DC Kurn.
- 7. Public Participation items by invitation of the Chairman.
- 8. Correspondence:
 - Queen's Platinum Jubilee Celebrations in Durley Small Grant Application. (a)
 - 20's Plenty Scheme Review. (b)
 - E-mail regarding Southampton to London Pipeline. (c)
 - (d) Letter regarding change of name for the Hampshire Constabulary.
 - (e) Complaints received about fumes and noise from generators at The Paddocks.

Any other correspondence received before 8th February, 2022 will be put to this Meeting.

- 9. School Report:
- 10. Recreation Ground Report: Cllr Watts to report. CCTV at Ground.

- 11. Sawmills Report: Cllr Rutherford to report on any issues. Cleaning of safer surface.
- 12. Neighbourhood Watch Report: Cllr Watts to report.
- 13. Highways Report: Cllr Rappini to report on any highway problems.
- 14. Financial Transactions: Financial Report for February, 2022 and cheques to be agreed. Clerk has asked for Bank Mandate change forms to change over signatories.
- 15. Hall: Update on 100th Anniversary Events. CIL Funding Application for car park work has been put in. Clerk has claimed a further Grant for the loss of Hall bookings due to Covid which was successful.
- 16. Updating of Durley Parish Plan. Updates on the following:
 - (a) Broadband Cllr Delmege to report on Broadband information obtained.
 - (b) Mobile phone signal Cllr Childs
 - (c) Greening Campaign Cllr Rutherford. Posters have been circulated for the Litter Pick and Greening Campaign.
 - (d) Flooding Risks Cllr Rappini

17. Planning:

21/03053/HOU. Mr & Mrs Taylor. Ground floor side extension to existing property. The Orchard, Manor Road, Durley.

21/02933/HOU. Mr Maskell. Extension to the existing porch of summerhouse. 2 Belmore Cottages, Manor Road, Durley.

21/02379/FUL. Mr Reeves. (Amended Plans). Alterations and extension to Wintershill Cottage and construction of a new dwelling and carport adjacent to the cottage and change of use of orchard to garden. Wintershill Cottage, Manor Road, Durley.

Any planning applications or decisions received after this Agenda is printed, but received before 8th February will be put to this Meeting for a decision so that Planning deadlines can be met.

Mrs A Collins Clerk to Durley Parish Council 2nd February, 2022